Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 12:25 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accd Invig: SGP 5599 S & SKJ 5437 H on 08.03.2018  Our Ref: 1201800003023
Attachments: SGF5599S080318.SAS.pdf

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Asher

Kindly ignore the previous accident report and refer to this instead.
Apologies for the inconvenience caused.

Thanks & Regards,

Sharon Lee

Charn's Customcraft

Tel: 6272 5429 Fax: 6273 6676
Email: charns @singnet.com.sg
GST Reg. No: M90367863L
Company Reg No: 25151300M

From: Charn's Customcraft [mailto:charns@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 19 March, 2018 11:47 AM

To: 'AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Accd Invlg: SGP 5599 S & SKJ 5437 H on 08.03.2018 Our Ref: 1201800003023
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Asher
Any news for the above matter?

Thanks & Regards,

Sharon Lee

Charn's Customcraft

Tel: 6272 5429 Fax: 6273 6676
Email: charns @singnet.com.sg
GST Reg. No: M90367863L
Company Reg No: 25151300M

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 11:24 AM

To: AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: charns@singnet.com.sg

Subject: FW: Accd Invig: SGP 5599 S & SKJ 5437 H on 08.03.2018 Our Ref: 1201800003023
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential




Hi Asher,
Please assist.

Regards,
Clara

From: Charn's Customcraft [mailto:charns@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: Accd Invlg: SGP 5599 S & SKJ 5437 H on 08.03.2018 Our Ref: 1201800003023
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi
Who can we check liability with?

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 5:40 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Accd Invlg: SGP 5599 S & SKJ 5437 H on 08.03.2018
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi

Kindly find attached for your necessary action.

Our client’s vehicle no: SGP 5599 S claiming against FWD’s insured: SKJ 5437 H.
Please arrange TP survey and advise on liability.

Thanks & Regards,

Sharon Lee

Charn's Customcraft

Tel: 6272 5429 Fax: 6273 6676
Email: charns @singnet.com.sg
GST Reg. No: M90367863L
Company Reg No: 25151300M




ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



